M Gma" harbir singh talwar <harbirsinghtalwar@gmail.com>

Fwd: Session with EducationUSA Advisor | Please Share With Students.

1 message

Nisha Sehrawat <soadmin@ramjas.du.ac.in> Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 10:41 AM
To: harbir singh talwar <harbirsinghtalwar@gmail.com>

Mrs. Nisha Sehrawat
Section Officer (Admin) ,
Ramjas College,
University of Delhi, Delhi
011-27667706
www.ramjas.du.ac.in

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Principal Ramjas College <principal@ramjas.du.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 10:09 AM

Subject: Fwd: Session with EducationUSA Advisor | Please Share With Students.
To: Dilbag so admin <soadmin@ramjas.du.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Team Galvanize <hello@galvanizeme.com>

Date: Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 9:04 AM

Subject: Session with EducationUSA Advisor | Please Share With Students.
To: RAM YASH MAHAVIDYALAYA <principal@ramjas.du.ac.in>

Hello from Galvanize,

Galvanize is excited to announce an exclusive session with the EducationUSA Advisor at the U.S.-India
Educational Foundation (USIEF) Center. This session will focus on "Mastering the USA Higher
Education Application Process from Start to Finish" and is specifically designed for students planning to
study in the United States.

Click www.galvanizeme.com/usa to know more!
We kindly request that you forward this email to all your students.

We believe that providing access to these resources will empower students to confidently pursue their
academic aspirations on a global scale.

Once again thanking you for all your support!

PFB, Email for your students!

Hello Student,

Are you thinking about pursuing your Master's, MBA, or Ph.D. in the United States but feeling uncertain
about the application process, university selection, or how to apply?

We're here to help! Join us for an informative webinar with the EducationUSA advisor at the U.S.- India
Educational Foundation (USIEF) Center, where they'll provide you with a comprehensive overview of the
essential steps you need to follow to pursue your academic goals in the U.S and let you know

the Mastering the USA Higher Education Application Process from Start to Finish!


http://www.ramjas.du.ac.in/
mailto:principal@ramjas.du.ac.in
mailto:soadmin@ramjas.du.ac.in
mailto:hello@galvanizeme.com
mailto:principal@ramjas.du.ac.in
http://sendy.entrayn.com/l/8920ltif6763Yj5WmEn2z49zRw/WZWSx9gSKNwoZHsuMQRinA/HcwJVf1lvBncSUGDH42oRQ

When it's happening: Friday, 19th July 2024, 7 PM (IST) Onwards

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER NOW or use www.galvanizeme.com/usa
Hurry up and Register. Only Limited Slots are Available

In this webinar, you'll learn:

» Understanding USA Higher Education: Explore the landscape of higher education opportunities in
the USA.

+ Admission Requirements Demystified: Break down the essential criteria and requirements for
successful applications.

« Crafting Compelling Personal Statements: Learn how to write impactful personal statements and
essays that stand out.

« Navigating Application Timelines: Gain insights into managing deadlines and timelines effectively.

« Mastering Letters of Recommendation: Discover strategies for securing persuasive letters of
recommendation.

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER NOW or use www.galvanizeme.com/usa
Hurry up and Register. Only Limited Slots are Available

Don't miss out on this valuable opportunity to kickstart your U.S. study journey!

We believe that studying abroad can be a transformative experience that expands your global perspective,
enhances your cultural understanding, and equips you with valuable skills for your future career. We
encourage you to attend this event series and embark on your international adventure.

Cheers,

Galvanize Global Education

Mobile: +91 99620 09896 (Available on Whatsapp)

Email: advisor@galvanizeme.com

Website: www.GalvanizeMe.com

GRE® | SAT® | TOEFL® | IELTS® | Admissions Counselling

If you are not interested in receiving these emails please click here

U, ITAST Biesl
BH: (FHTET) 011-27667706

Principal, Ramjas College
Phone: (Office) 011- 27667706
Email: principal@ramjas.du.ac.in
Website: www.ramjas.du.ac.in
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